

# Nicole Humphrey

San Antonio, TX 78260

[nikkiumphrey1109@gmail.com](mailto:nikkiumphrey1109@gmail.com)

+1 210 727 3821

Ethical healthcare provider with ability to stay calm and intervene during crises, facilitate groups and collaborate on multidisciplinary teams. Proven ability to build positive relationships with patients, medical staff, and family members.

Professional in service/hospitality industry for 18 years. Held training positions consecutively for 10 years, and supervised as well as managed for 5 years.

Outstanding communication, negotiation and people management skills, which are reflected in my areas of employment and transitions.

Contact

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Travel Nurse**

Maxim Healthcare Services - Salem, OR

March 2019 to Present

### **Covid RN**

ProLink Staffing - Little Rock, AR

January 2022 to January 2022

### **Covid RN**

LRS Healthcare - Kyle, TX

October 2021 to December 2021

### **Covid RN**

ProLink Staffing - Honolulu, HI

July 2021 to October 2021

### **Covid RN**

Prime Healthcare - Manhattan, NY

April 2021 to June 2021

### **Covid RN**

Critical Care Med Surg Covid- Medical Center - Arlington, TX

February 2021 to March 2021

250 bed unit, 1/6 ratio

### **Cardiac/Medical/Covid**

RN Critical Care Covid- Dallas Regional - Dallas, TX

January 2021 to February 2021

Level 1 trauma center, 250 bed unit, 1/4 ratio

**Cardiac/Medical/Covid**

Critical Care Med Surg Covid- Covenant Hospital - Saginaw, MI  
November 2020 to January 2021

Level 1 trauma center, 600 bed unit, 1/6 ratio

**Cardiac/Medical/Covid**

Critical Care Med Surg Covid- Shannon Medical Center - San Angelo, TX  
August 2020 to October 2020

Level 1 trauma center, 400 bed unit, 1/5 ratio

**Critical Care Med Surg Covid**

Yavapai Medical Center - Prescott, AZ  
June 2020 to July 2020

Level 1 trauma teaching hospital, 545 bed unit, 1/5 ratio

Critical Care Med Surg Covid- Porterville state hospital - Porterville, CA  
March 2020 to May 2020

Level 3 Adult trauma center, 300 bed unit, 1/3 ratio. Cardiac/Medical/Covid

**Psychiatric Registered Nurse**

San Antonio State Hospital  
January 2019 to September 2019

Specialized in adolescent and forensic units.

Worked with unit leadership to identify and minimize barriers to providing coordinated care.

Provides leadership in the daily operations of a unit.

Provides leadership in the professional practice setting and the profession.

Maintains clinical expertise by providing direct patient care, acting as a charge nurse and serving as clinical resource.

Addresses issues related to Intensity of Service and Severity of Illness to confirm medical necessity for admission and continued stay.

**Pediatrics Licensed Vocational Nurse/Registered Nurse**

Epic Home Healthcare  
August 2015 to May 2019

Ensured that all the instructions of the physicians were followed accurately.

Supervised and scheduled appropriate nutritional diet.

Properly managed to apply emergency and independent measures

Recorded, observed and evaluated symptoms.

Administered dressings, nursing services, medications and treatments

Pediatric vent care provided for vent dependent children in home setting. Feeding tube: Peg tube; mickey button; NG tube; G-J tube

**Education**

---

**Associate of Science in Nursing**

Galen College of Nursing  
2017 to 2018

Career Point College  
2014 to 2015

## Skills

---

- Cerner
- Basic IV
- Epic
- Tube feeding
- Critical care experience
- Hospital experience
- Hospitality
- Leadership
- Charge experience
- Management
- Patient care
- Nursing
- Negotiation
- Pediatrics
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Employee Orientation
- Vital Signs
- Acute care

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **ACLS Certification**

March 2020

### **BLS Certification**

March 2020

### **LVN**

### **RN**

March 2024

### **NIHSS Certification**

February 2022

### **LPN**

## **CPR Certification**